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Kreye, Joseph .

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: drafting request

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 3:54 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: drafting request

LRB legal.

Hello,

Can you please draft an amendment to SB 348 which narrows the exemption to NOT exempt any county or stadium
district from the sales tax exemption?

Thank you very much,
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 109 S
608.266.8535




State of Wisconsin %

2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE
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JK:. [
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE BILL 348
v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 4, line 8: after that line insert:
v

3 “SECTION 3m. 77.79 of the statutes is amended to read:
4 77.79 Relation to subch. III. The provisions of subch. III; including those
5 related to exemptions, exceptions, exclusions and the retailers’ discount; that are
6 consistent with this subchapter, as they apply to the taxes under that subchapter,

7 apply to the taxes under this subchapter, except that the exemptions under ss. 77.52
vV v oo v
8 (2)(a)10. and 77.54 (5) (a) 1., 2., and 3. related to aircraft and aircraft parts do not

9 apply to the taxes under this sgbchap\/ter.”.

History: 1985 a.41; 1999 a. 32.
10 (END)




